
 

District No. 1 - Ronald Williams 51 8. 4
District No. 2 - Rusty DePratter 3blo 5

District No. 3 - Bucky Nash
District No. 4 - Stephen E. Bailey TT
District No. 5 - Scarlet P. Frisina

BoArRD oF County COMMISSIONERS °° CoLuMBIA COUNTY

MEMORANDUM oF

TO: Brian Kepner, County Planner

FROM: Lisa K.B. RoberigAghinistrative Manager

DATE: January 7, 2013

SUBJECT: Special Family Lot Permit

Please be advised the Columbia County Board of County Commissioners, in regular
session held January 3, 2013, approved a special family lot permit for the below:

FL12-09 Immediate Family Member: Michael T. Norris

Parent Parcel Owner: Theodore F. Norris and Ronnie D.
Norris

Family Relationship: Son/Brother
Acreage Being Deeded: 1.0
Acreage Remaining: 35.5

Location of Property: See attachment “A”

The applicants met the requirements of Section 14.9 of the Land Development
Regulations, as amended.

XC: Dale Williams, County Manager

Outgoing Correspondence

BOARD MEETS FIRST THURSDAY AT 7:00 P.M.

AND THIRD THURSDAY AT 7:00 P.M.
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